



Chapter 67 Inc.  
205 E. 101st Street  
Westfield, IN 46074

May, 1987

President Tom Watkins opened the meeting by welcoming visitors. This month they included:

George E. Shank	.....	Noblesville
Ray Hulce	.....	Indianapolis
Thomas R. Lake	.....	Fortville

Thanks for visiting, and we hope you return soon!

### Officers' Report

Treasurer George Taylor reported that the treasury was in decent condition.

Secretary Pete Murphy reported that he is trying a new card system to help keep track of our visitors. Hopefully this may help us keep in touch and gain some new members.

President Tom Watkins reported that the chapter has a videotape available on building aircraft. It shows "how to do it" techniques. Anyone who is interested, see Bill Thornberry.

A plea was also put out for volunteers to help park airplanes at Oshkosh this summer. Airplanes must park. They need help to do it safely and efficiently. What would Oshkosh be like without them?

We also have a local need for help. The grass around our hangar keeps growing. This time of year, it needs attention every week to stay looking nice. Saturday is a good time to visit with friends at the hangar, and help keep the place looking good. If you can't make it out every week, once or twice will help alot. Let Tom Watkins know when you can help out.

### Buy, Sell, Trade

- Walt Fritz - For sale, 50 hp Lycoming 0145 engine with prop, exhaust, carb, single ignition, one box extra parts.
- Angus Thomson - Wanted: Cessna 182. (Must be reasonable condition & price)
- Vic Zinn - Need 3/8" shank lift strut fork
- Ray Ovelgonne - Wanted to buy, Shell for 8'  $\frac{1}{2}$  ton pickup, '66 Chevy (74.5" width)
- Bob Register - Wanted, Ride to Oshkosh for weekend. Will pay share of expenses.  
631-8410

## Old Business

Gravel for the parking lot was priced. A 25 ton load will cost \$135. A motion was made, seconded, and passed that we buy 2 loads. Two more loads are being donated by members Dick Erwin and Nathan Davis. Many thanks again for the donation.

Gene McCullough gave a report on scholarships that are available. If anyone knows of a young person that they would like to recommend, see Gene for details.

## New Business

Birds in the hangar are becoming a problem. Their "messes" are not good for members' projects. Any suggestions for reasonable solution will be appreciated.

PICNIC - JUNE 14, 1987 Our picnic is scheduled for Sunday, June 14. We usually have an excellent turn-out. Bring a dish to share, along with your favorite item to burn over the grill. Bring a guest, too! (not for the grill!)

## Program

Maurice Hobson and Tom Watkins worked together for this month's program. They presented videotape of lots of action at Sun-N-Fun. Between airplanes and food, they barely had time to check out the women! (Airplanes and food come first, of course) Looks like those of us who weren't there missed a good time. Thanks to Maurice and Tom for sharing it with us.

## Next Meeting

Our next meeting is scheduled for Monday, June 1, 1987, at our normal location at the hangar. The program will be presented by Larry Jacobi. See you there!

Respectfully submitted,



Secretary

For additional information, call:

President: Tom Watkins - 485-6755

Vice-President: Joe Underwood - 787-0207

Secretary: Pete Murphy - 769-3736

Treasurer: George Taylor - 635-8950